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NRC fORM II<J1M PART 1 U.$. WUCU!AR REGULATORY COMMI$$lON 
1074.0121 
100"~'fe~Jtil SAFETY INSPECTION REPORT AND COMPLIANCE INSPECTION 
1. liCIONSEI!Jl.¢¢ATION INSP!OCTI!O; R NRCJREGIOJ>J/\L OFFICE. 

VC Rtddy, MD ~ SS Onncla.mundl, MD~ PC 
714 S Trumbull St, Suite 20 I 
'Bay City, Ml48708 

REPORT NUMBER($) 20 I :l-00 l 
3~l<liT NUMt!!~(!l) 

03<Vl6266 

LICENSeS.; 

21-32453-01 

Region l.IJ 
U. S. Nuclear R.egulatory Comm{sslon 
2443 Warrenville Road, Suite 210 
Lisle, IL 60532-4352 

6. 0!1Til(5) OF INSPEGTION 

Aprill9, 2013 

Tile inspeo;Uon was "n examination of the actMUe, co(l(luctoo under you! Jl~nse as ll1ey rolale lo radial! on nfety and to eompllnn~e wtth ll1e NrJolear 
Regu!<liOI) Cor11miM!on (NRCI M•• and regulaUOM :~M lh9 cor"lllilit:lnQ o! 1/'JUr l~l\3e. The in~)leGllon Gonslst~d ofllQ!ecllve exemln"Uons ol 
Pl'tl<:f!dures lll'\c:i representative: record9, lnlervle-M; with pet901'1MI, and obsel"\lallcns by tile lnspeclor. Tne lnspedlon ftmllngs are os foii!JWS: 

l .. l 1. Baseo on me lnspe<;tlon 011dlng3, I\ C. VlolaUons ~te ill~ll~fit!d. 

c··1 2. P~llit>U! lllol~tlon(!!!) duQed. 

f j :l. The vlult!llons(al, .p.iei!IC#IIy det~~ed t_, YQ\1 by !he lnapMlor as noi'I-Gited vlolaUons, ate not being elte!J bGcaooe \hey ~re seH-IdonUfted. 
non-repellllve, and c.orreouve ~ctlon was Of ls being (;~!ren, aM !he tllmalnlng wlterle lome NRt;: Ellforee~nl PQfloy, t" e~rr.lise 
di&Cttli~ll, were satl&ne[f 

Non-died vlo!e\!on(s) ware dlscutsM lnllllllllng the tnllowlng requrremenl(s): 

During thlt~ln~poollon, ~rtllln ot your Mtlvllln. ~s d•ncnblld below and/l)f auai!hcd, were In !l(~:~laUon ol NRC requirements and are ~11'1~ 
Cited In accoli:lei'IC! wllh NRC ~rlft:n'ccmenl Polloy. Tl'lit; form I~ 11 NOTIC~ OF VIOlATION.I'Ihlch m~y N> sullj!cll~ ~o•tlro.g In Saoordl!noe 
wllh 10 CFR 19.11. 
(VIolallon; 11nd Corrective Adlons) 

I (I CFR 20, 1801 require~ that licensees secure from unaud1orized removal or acceSs licensed matet·ials that are 
stored in controlled or unre!trlctcd areas. A:l defined ln I 0 CPR 20.1003, controlled areu Me~M nn ar~:~n, 
otdside of !l restdtted .area bllt ifl3ide th!\l :;ite bolmd~ry, access to which c11n be limited by the licM~c~ for any 
rl)ason. Contrary to tile abovo: 

(A) On April I 8, 2013, the liccn5cl!l fuiled h) !:C()tJre Jiom unauthorized removal (It :1cccss approximately 60 
times the 10 CFR 20 Appendix C quantities of material located in the fuclllty's hot lab, which i5 a controlled 
Qrcn. S~ci·Ocally, the technologbt left the I mag ins room ami hot lBb doors ~jar when he hd\ llle area tor 
another pa.rt oftht:- facility, and did not maintain control of access to the imaging room or the hot lab. 

Slatemer,t o1 Corrective AclionG 
I tlet~~y StllQ lhel, Wlltlln 30 days. !lie ~~IDns de~cllb~ by me to lhe rnspeolor wPJI)e IS Ken lo corre~;t tl'le vlolallons !denlllie<l. Tnls slatemenl ol 
eorrectrve e.ctronsla maae In :sccordanee VIII/\ the requlfemeol.:'! or 10 CFR 2.201 {tOlT~e~lue ~t.,p~ already lilt.l'n'l, ®ritc\iiJe step~ which will bo: lak"''• 
<lnt& WJten full rompllanee Y>iR be achieved). I llntler!tend lha\ no furlher written response Lo NRC Will M requlred, unre&s speclflcatly r~uested. 

T[TlE PRINTED NAMii "\ :i!QHATURE DATI; 

~~~i~:~~;ATIVE v 1 L • l< e-no_y N0V-> , u~.~ s~a..-t--=~ 
NRC INSPf.CIQR Rynn Craffey 
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NRC FORM 591M PART 2 U.S. NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION 
(07-2012) 

1ocFR2.2o1 SAFETY INSPECTION REPORT AND COMPLIANCE INSPECTION 
1. LICENSEE/LOCATION INSPECTED: 

VC Reddy, MD & SS Dandamundi, MD, PC 
714 S Trumbull St, Suite 201 
Bay City, MI48708 

REPORT NUMBER(S) 2013-001 

3. DOCKET NUMBER(S) 

030-36266 

(Continued) 

2. NRC/REGIONAL OFFICE 

Region III 
U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission 
2443 Warrenville Road, Suite 210 
Lisle, IL 60532-4352 

4. LICENSE NUMBER(S) 5. DATE(S) OF INSPECTION 

21-32453-01 Apri119, 2013 

(B) On April 18, 2013, the licensee failed to secure from unauthorized removal or access a limited quantity of 
Technetium-99m in the form of injection waste in a locked and shielded sharps container located in the facility's 
imaging room, which is also a controlled area. Specifically, the technologist left the imaging room door ajar when he 
left the area for another part of the facility, and did not maintain control of access to the imaging room. 

In accordance with Section 6.7.D.6 of the NRC's Enforcement Policy, these examples represent a Severity Level IV 
violation. 

The inspector discussed the requirement to secure licensed material with the technologist, who promptly locked the hot 
lab door throughout the remainder of the inspection whenever he left the immediate vicinity of the imaging area. The 
inspector also discussed the requirement with the technologist and Dr. Reddy during the preliminary exit meeting. The 
licensee agreed to create a procedure for securing the lab under various circumstances, and also committed to securing 
the leaded sharps box in the imaging area at all times. The technologist provided a draft copy to the inspector on April 
23, 2013. 

NRC FORM 591M PART 2 (07-2012) 



NRC FORM 591M PART 3 
(07-2012) 
10 CFR 2-201 

U.S. NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION 

Docket File Information 
SAFETY INSPECTION REPORT AND COMPLIANCE INSPECTION 

1. LICENSEE/LOCATION INSPECTED: 

VC Reddy, MD & SS Dandamundi, MD, PC 
714 S Trumbull St, Suite 201 
Bay City, MI 48708 

REPORT NUMBER(S) 2013-001 

3. DOCKET NUMBER(S) 

030-36266 

6. INSPECTION PROCEDURES USED 

87130 

2. NRC/REGIONAL OFFICE 

4. LICENSE NUMBER(S} 

21-32453-01 

Region Ill 
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission 
2443 Warrenville Road, Suite 210 
Lisle, IL 60532-4352 

5. DATE(S} OF INSPECTION 

April19, 2013 

7. INSPECTION FOCUS AREAS 

03.01 - 03.07 

SUPPLEMENTAL INSPECTION INFORMATION 
1. PROGRAM CODE(S) 

02201 

2. PRIORITY 

5 

1 ...• 

l{, Main Office Inspection 

[! Field Office Inspection 

Temporary Job Site Inspection 

3. LICENSEE CONTACT 4. TELEPHONE NUMBER 

Stephen Messana, DO - RSO (989) 893-5541 

Next Inspection Date: April2018 

PROGRAM SCOPE 

The licensee is a physician's office authorized by its NRC materials license to use unsealed byproduct material for 
diagnostic procedures under 10 CFR 35.200 at its facility in Bay City, Michigan. A local radiopharmacy delivers unit 
doses ofTechnicium-99m to the clinic for cardiac studies. The department is staffed Monday through Friday by one 
full-time nuclear medicine technologist, who performs approximately two to four procedures per day. The physician's 
office retained the services of a medical physics consultant to perform instrument calibrations and quarterly audits. 

Performance Observations 

The inspector toured the nuclear medicine laboratory, where the nuclear medicine technologist demonstrated package 
receipt procedures, daily and weekly area surveys as well as waste handling practices. The inspector witnessed the 
preparation and administration of two cardiac stress tests and noted satisfactory use of ALARA principles. The 
inspector performed independent and confirmatory surveys of the hot lab, injection and imaging rooms, and 
interviewed the nuclear medicine technologist who demonstrated adequate knowledge of radiation safety principles and 
procedures. The inspector reviewed a selection of licensee records, including those for package receipt, area surveys, 
dose calibrator quality control, well counter quality control, inventories and quarterly audits. The inspector also 
reviewed monthly dosimetry records, which indicated annual whole-body and extremity doses below regulatory limits. 

The inspector identified one violation of I 0 CFR 20.1801 for failure to secure from unauthorized removal or access 
licensed materials that are stored in controlled or unrestricted areas. 

NRC FORM 591M PART 3 (07-2012) 


